Cadillac & LaSalle Club

Missouri Valley Region

March 2018 Monthly Meeting Denny's, 105th & Metcalf, Overland Park

MARCH 25, 2018 MEETING MINUTES

1. <u>Call To Order</u> – The meeting was called to order by President Steve Christensen.

2. Recognition

- a. **Guests or new members:** None today.
- **b. Birthdays** Brenda Brown March 27. Congratulations, Brenda!
- **c.** Anniversaries None.
- **d. Attendance** All present signed in.
- 3. <u>Minutes of last Meeting</u> Secretary Norman Kressmann read the minutes of the February 25 Meeting. Minutes were accepted.
- 4. <u>Treasurer's Report</u> Treasurer Paul Williamson gave the Treasurer's Report. Report was accepted.

5. Committee Reports

- a. Executive Committee Marsha and Doug Redman gave an update on <u>Grand National 2020</u>. We had a great meeting March 18, nominating Committee Chairs. That will be moving forward with our 4/22 Kick Off Meeting at the Mariott (I-435 & Metcalf) from 2:00 to 4:00. Invitations will be out shortly. We'll have a tour of the hotel site along with cake and beverages as we plan out our Grand National.
- b. **2018 Grand National** in San Marcos, TX is coming quickly, June 5 to June 9. Early registration ends May 11. Some rooms are available. We discussed some of the tours available. Should be a great time.
- c. **The Oil Belt Region** of the Classic Car Club of America is sponsoring a tour of Central Kansas from May 7 to May 10. CLC members are invited to join the tour for all or some of the days. Norman Kressmann distributed information along with registration forms and went over the tour highlights. Registrations need to be in by April 1.
- d. **Activities Committee** Activities Director Tom Keegan reviewed activities. These are on the Website and on the new phone app, Team App.

Spring Tune Up -4/14 at Hyde Park Service. Bring the cars, put them up on the lifts, work out issues. Lynn will also have an art activity going on.

MCC-Longview Car Show 4/19 & 4/20 – Information distributed.

Kickoff Meeting 2020 Grand National – 4/22, Marriott 435 & Metcalf. The place to be! Everyone attending will get a gift. Michael Cesaretti will be heading up tours for GN 2020. He encouraged people to think about tours that would be fun for people coming to

Page 1 4/10/2018

town. Rich Gibbs mentioned the new Johnson County Museum at the old King Louie Bowling building. Many great exhibits including the all-electric house.

Roasterie Car Show -5/12.

Art of the Machine at City Market – we're set for July 1.

- e. **Membership** President Steve Christensen reminded all that National membership is required for Region members.
- 6. Old Business Randall Penn spoke to the Club car roster and information. He needs information from members about their cars. Pictures can be sent in or Randall can take them at meetings or other club events. Randall's contact information is: Phone (816)523-8053; email RW Penn@uyahoo.com.
- 7. New Business None
- **8.** Other Business Jerry Taylor is selling his '70 Coupe deVille. He will be getting a newer old car.
- 9. Bracket Business Busted.
- **10.** <u>Adjourn</u> With no further business to transact, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Norman M. Kressmann Secretary

Page 2 4/10/2018